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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 21 December 2019 3:21 PM

To: jeanny@legaloptions.biz

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: Our ref. C10003390/JM || Your ref. 19-A38-10561-VL.jp.nh || LKK ref: TBA

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Sir 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

We have checked with our surveyor and this has not been finalized with your client’s workshop yet. 

 

Please check with your workshop and finalize with our surveyor and submit to us the invoice on work 

done. 

 

 

 

Thank you. 

 

Best Regards, 

Julie Mangubat 
Executive, Claims 

 

T +65 6540 2181 

F +65 6725 0853   

E Julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg  
 

 
 

Customer Care +65 6221 2111 

Claims +65 6221 2199 

Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199 

 

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 

Singapore Shopping Centre 

Singapore 

239924                                                                                                                                  

budgetdirect.com.sg 

 

 
 

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget 

Direct Insurance. 

 

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & 

General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) 

reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is 

confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, 

confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this 

email is unauthorised.  
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From: Ivy Ratilla  

Sent: Friday, 8 November, 2019 1:39 PM 

To: 'jeanny@legaloptions.biz' <jeanny@legaloptions.biz> 

Cc: Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Subject: Our ref. C10003390/JM || Your ref. 19-A38-10561-VL.jp.nh 

 

Dear Sir/Ma’am, 

 

We acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 05/11/2019 and the enclosures on 08/11/2019. 

 

We are assessing your client’s claim and will reply to you substantively soon.   

 

 

Regards, 

 

 

 

Ivy Ratilla 

Executive, Claims Admin 

 

T +65 6540 2185 

F +65 6725 0853   

E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg  
 

 
 

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

 

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is 

for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the 

stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may 
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be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, 

interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.  

 

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited, 

Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended addressee. 

The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect 

views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the 

intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure 

of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then 

delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.  


